

No.VSU/R. Peshi/APSCHE/LMS Training/2022

CIRCULAR

Sub:- VSU - Online training programme on Learning Management System (LMS) by APESHE on 25.02.2022 - Reg.

-000-

I am by direction to inform you that A.P. State Council of Higher Education exclusively arranged an Online Training Programme on Learning Management System (LMS) on 25.02.2022 from 3 PM to 4 PM to the Teaching staff of Vikrama Simhapuri University, Nellore.

All the Teaching staff of VSU College, Nellore and VSU College, Kavali are informed to attend the training programme without fail and informed to join the meeting before 5 minutes to the commencement of the programme with the following webex meeting link.

https://apsche.webex.com/apsche/j.php?MTID=m4c22c1bb5c5f33ffe33d5d06375925f6

Meeting number: 2513 898 8306

Password: rNqBibWp398

REGISTRAR

Date: 24.02.2022

Copy to the Principal (I/c), VSU College, Nellore

Copy to the Principal, VSU College, Kavali

Copy to the Dean, CDC, VSU, Nellore.

Copy to all the Heads/Heads (I/c) of the Departments, VSU College, Nellore.

Copy to all the Heads/Heads (I/c) of the Departments, VSU College, Kavali.

Copy to the PRO, VSU, Nellore.

Copy to PS to VC, PA to Rector, VSU, Nellore.

Copy to File.

Report of the programme

All the faculty members are trained about the MOOCS programme. The major objective of the programme is to develop a system so as to enable the faculty members to prepare a MOOCS platform for students. The faculty members did practical work and eveloped skills to develop MOOCS and also prepared for the development of LMS system as per the Government initiative.

Attendance

Programme: Workshop on MOOCS and LMS using public databases

D C V'' A 1 W	1		1
Dr. G. Vijaya Ananda Kumar Babu	Professor	Biotechnology	Permanent
Dr. C. Kiranmai	Assistant Professor	Biotechnology	Permanent
Dr. A. Uday Sankar	Assistant Professor	Biotechnology	Permanent
Dr. G. Mary Sandeepa	Assistant Professor	Biotechnology	Permanent
Dr. KVL Shrikanya Rao	Assistant Professor	Biotechnology	Permanent
Dr. SB Sainath	Assistant Professor	Biotechnology	Permanent
Dr. K.V. Prabhakar	Assistant Professor	Biotechnology	Permanent
Dr. Suja S Nair	Professor	Business Management	Permanent
Dr. J. Vijetha	Assistant Professor	Business Management	Permanent
Dr. P.C.Reddy	Assistant Professor	Business Management	Permanent
Dr. G.Sai Sravanthi	Assistant Professor	Business Management	Permanent
Dr. Y. Vijaya	Associate Professor	Chemistry	Permanent
Dr. P. Thriveni	Associate Professor	Chemistry	Permanent
Dr. T. Veera Reddy	Associate Professor	Chemistry	Permanent
Dr. Ande Prasad	Professor	Computer Science	Permanent
Dr. M. Ussenaiah	Associate Professor	Computer Science	Permanent
Dr. G Vijaya Lakshmi	Assistant Professor	Computer Science	Permanent
Dr. Ch. Vijaya	Associate Professor	Marine Biology	Permanent
Dr. M. Hanuma Reddy	Associate Professor	Marine Biology	Permanent
Dr. Ch. Venkatrayulu	Associate Professor	Marine Biology	Permanent
Dr. R. Prabhakar	Associate Professor	English	Permanent
Sri. B.S.S.Bhagavan	Assistant Professor	English	Permanent
Dr. P. Subbarama Raju	Associate Professor	Social work	Permanent
Dr. K. Suneetha	Associate Professor	Social work	Permanent
Dr. R. Madhumathi	Assistant Professor	Social work	Permanent
Dr.A Kusuma	Assistant Professor	Social work	Permanent
Dr. KVSN Jawahara Babu	Professor	Tourism Management	Permanent
Dr. M. Thyagaraju	Assistant Professor	Tourism Management	Permanent
Dr. K Neela Mani Kanta	Assistant Professor	Tourism Management	Permanent
Dr P Sujatha	Assistant Professor	Tourism Management	Permanent

Dr.M.Chandraiah	Professor	Commerce	Permanent
Dr. Ch Srinivasa Rao	Professor	Commerce	Permanent
Dr. N Venkata Ramana Reddy	Professor	Economics	Permanent
Dr. P Srinivas	Assistant Professor	Economics	Permanent
Dr. Ch. Ramu	Professor	Physics	Permanent
Dr. A Siva Sankar Reddy	Assistant Professor	Physics	Permanent
Dr. N O Gopal	Assistant Professor	Physics	Permanent
Dr. V Sailaja	Assistant Professor	Zoology	Permanent
Dr. P Gopi Krishna	Assistant Professor	Zoology	Permanent
Dr. M Suseela	Assistant Professor	Zoology	Permanent